
 
PURCHASING DIVISION 

ROOM 210 CITY HALL 

142 EAST MAIN STREET 

MERIDEN, CONNECTICUT 06450-8022 

 

   

RAWLE DUMMETT                                                                       PHONE 203-630-4115 
PURCHASING OFFICER     

                                                  

                                                      

                                                                                   ADDENDA #004 

 

 
 

                                                         TO THE PROPOSAL FOR:     RFP024-07 ARPA Parking Lot Paving Hunter Golf Club 

                                                                   

FOR:  City of Meriden  

  

PROPOSAL DUE DATE:    September 14, 2023 @ 11 AM 

 

The purpose of this Addendum is to provide a revised Bid Form, maps  and information to bidders.. 

(Please see attached) 

 

1. Please indicate if the city intends to perform this work during the 2023 construction season. 
Answer: Yes. The city would prefer to have work done during the 2023 season if possible. 

2. During the prebid walkthrough, catch basin tops were said to remain as is. There is a note on the bid 
form to replace 7 catch basin tops. Please confirm which is correct.  
Answer: Eight (8) Catch Basin tops shall be removed and replaced 
 

3. During the prebid walkthrough it was confirmed the parking lot asphalt is to be fully removed or         
reclaimed. The bid form indicates a ‘mill and overlay’. Please make necessary corrections. 
Please confirm the thickness for new pavement in the parking lot is to be 1.5” HMA S0.5 binder and 
1.5” HMA S0.375 top. And the maintenance road is to be 2” of HMA S0.375 in one course.  
Answer: Please see map attached and bid form with requirements 
Is the contractor responsible for installing topsoil and seed following replacement of asphalt curb? 
Answer: YES. The contractor will install topsoil and seed. 

4. Does the golf course have an onsite disposal area the contractor may utilize for any excess fill that may 
come from parking lot reconstruction?  
Answer: No; the contractor will be responsible for disposal. 

5. The original bid form indicates unit price. Addendum 2 shows an added line for lump sum while the 
unit pricing remains. Please confirm which method of calculation is to be used.  
Answer: Please see updated bid form attached. 



Bid Delivery - Proposals may be dropped off prior to September 14, 2023, either in person or by courier 

service. At this time the City does not have the infrastructure to accept electronic proposals and therefore 

proposals will only be accepted as directed in the RFP documents.  

 

 

  

 Rawle Dummett 

 Purchasing Officer  

 Dated:  August 28, 2023 



BID FORM 

RFP024-07 

ARPA PARKING LOT PAVING 

HUNTER GOLF CLUB 

Date of Opening: September 14, 2023 

At 11:00 AM 

To:  Rawle Dummett 

        Purchasing Officer

        142 East Main Street, Room 210 

        Meriden, CT  06450 

The bidder agrees to perform all the work described in the Contract Documents for the following unit prices. 

The undersigned___________________________________, doing business in the City/Town of  

______________________, in the State of _______, herewith, after reading thoroughly the Specifications and 

other Bid documents (including if any addendum or addenda) submit the following proposal: 

ITEM UNIT OF 

MEASURE 

APPROX 

QTY 

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE 

DOLLARS 

AND CENTS 

TOTAL BID 

ITEM COST 

1 S.F 6524 2" Mill and Replace with 2" Class 

Bituminous pavement.. 

2 S.F 64024 Crack Seal prior to Class II bituminous 

overlay. 

3 L.F 2830 Remove existing Bituminous Curbing and 

replace with New Bituminous Curbing 

4 E.A 8 

Replace eight (8) catch basin tops in kind 

2” higher than grade 

5 Lump Sum 1 Painted Epoxy Pavement Markings 

(symbols) 

6 S.Y 3205 

Reclaim existing service road, reshape 

and crown road, resurface with 3" Class 1 

bituminous concrete (2x1-1/2" lifts) Pave 

11' wide. 

7 Lump Sum 1 

Loam and Seed disturbed areas flush with 

finished new road surface. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Total Bid: 

 

___________________________________________  ____________________________ 

       Written Amount       Dollars & Cents 

 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Receipt of Addenda is acknowledged: 

 

No:                                         Dated: ____________________________                                      

 

No:                                         Dated: ____________________________                                       

 

NAME OF BIDDER ________________________________________________________________________ 

 

ADDRESS ________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

BY: ______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Print or type name                                                            Title 

 

SIGNATURE ______________________________________________________   DATE ________________ 

 

TELEPHONE __________________    E-Mail __________________________  

 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

PLEASE NOTE: All spaces must be filled in with figures or words or your bid may be automatically rejected.                        
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